Dineshwar Pahan

From: Barada Prasanna Swain <barada@bhel.in>

Sent: 29 September 2023 15:06

To: 'K Prasath (ENGINEER / WCM / HPBP- BHEL TRICHY)'

Cc: hemalatha@bhel.in; 'GOVINDHA RAQ'; 'Dineshwar Pahan'

Subject: RE: Request for Quotation of ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR COMPUTED/

DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY SYSTEM AT MAIN HOSPITAL BHEL-TRICHY FOR 2023-24 reg.

Dear Sir,
Request for extension of tender opening date for 7 more days.

Regards,

B P SWAIN

Dy. Engr.

BHEL MEDICAL ADMN.
0431-257-3923

From: Dineshwar Pahan [mailto:dineshwar@bhel.in]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 12:15 PM

To: ayyappan.somu@fujifiim.com; 'Neeraj Pahwa' <neeraj.pahwa@fujifilm.com>; 'S. Muthukumar'
<muthukumar.s@fujifilm.com>; 'contact' <contact@fujifilm.com>

Cc: 'K Prasath (ENGINEER / WCM / HPBP- BHEL TRICHY)' <prasath@bhel.in>; 'M SUDALA SRINIVASAN'
<mssvasan@bhel.in>; 'Barada Prasanna Swain' <barada@bhel.in>

Subject: RE: Request for Quotation of ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR COMPUTED/ DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY
SYSTEM AT MAIN HOSPITAL BHEL-TRICHY FOR 2023-24 reg.

Gentle Reminder Please!

From: Dineshwar Pahan < >

Sent: 19 September 2023 16:30

To: 'ayyappan.somu@fujifilm.com' < >; 'Neeraj Pahwa' < >; 'S,
Muthukumar' < >; 'contact’ < >

Cc: 'K Prasath (ENGINEER / WCM / HPBP- BHEL TRICHY)' < >; 'M SUDALA SRINIVASAN'

< >; 'Barada Prasanna Swain' < >

Subject: Request for Quotation of ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR COMPUTED/ DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY SYSTEM
AT MAIN HOSPITAL BHEL-TRICHY FOR 2023-24 reg.

Dear Madam/ Sir,

Kind Attn.: M/s. FUJIFILM INDIA PVT. LTD (73905),



NAME OF WORK - ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR COMPUTED/
DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY SYSTEM AT MAIN HOSPITAL BHEL-TRICHY FOR
2023-24.

GeM Bid No. - GEM/2023/B/3969965
Enquiry no. - 9472300068/ 18.09.2023

With reference to above subject tender, you are requested to go through the GeM Tender
Notice and submit your competitive offer online via GeM Portal

i.e. https://gem.gov.in

Details can also be view from BHEL’s website https://www.bhel.com (Go to Notice Board >> Se
Click Search by NIT No.) against NIT Ref. No. - 77037

Bid submission End Date/ Time : 29.09.2023/ 16:00 hrs.

Bid Opening Date/ Time : 29.09.2023/ 16:30 hrs.

All corrigenda/addenda/amendments/time extensions/clarifications, etc. to the
tender will be hosted on above website(s) only and will not be published in any
other media. Bidders should regularly visit above website(s) to keep themselves
updated.

Kind Regards,

D. Pahan

WCM

0431-2574564, 2571573
BHEL-Trichy.



Dineshwar Pahan

From: S. Muthukumar <muthukumar.s@fujifilm.com>

Sent: 29 September 2023 15:44

To: Dineshwar Pahan; ayyappan somu

Cc: ‘K Prasath (ENGINEER / WCM / HPBP- BHEL TRICHY)'; ‘M SUDALA SRINIVASAN';
‘Barada Prasanna Swain'; service south

Subject: Re: Request for Quotation of ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR COMPUTED/

DIGITAL RADIOGRAPHY SYSTEM AT MAIN HOSPITAL BHEL-TRICHY FOR 2023-24 reg.

Dear sir,
As discussed over the phone, kindly extend the tender date for one week.(06-10-2023)

Thanks & Regards,
S.MUTHUKUMAR
FUJIFILM INDIA PVT LTD
MEDICAL DIVISION
+91-8939828104
+91-44-43994012

From: Dineshwar Pahan <dineshwar@bhel.in>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 12:14 PM

To: ayyappan somu <ayyappan.somu@fujifilm.com>; Neeraj Pahwa <neeraj.pahwa@fujifilm.com>; S. Muthukumar
<muthukumar.s@fuijifilm.com>; contact <contact@fujifilm.com>

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

To: 'ayyappan.somu@fujifilm.com' <ayyappan.somu@fujifiim.com>; 'Neeraj Pahwa' <neeraj.pahwa@fujifilm.com>; 'S.
Muthukumar' <muthukumar.s@fujifilm.com>; 'contact' <contact@fujifilm.com>

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

Details can also be view from BHEL’s website https://www.bhel.com (Go to Notice Board >> S
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
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Disclaimer for the Electronic Transmission Message- E-mail

The information contained in this Electronic Transmission Message i.e. E-Mail and any attachments to this
electronic message are intended for the exclusive use of the address(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential
or privileged information. If you are not intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. If you have received this message in error, you should destroy this message and may please notify the sender
by email.

E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain virus in transmission. The E-mail and its contents (with or
without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator/sender of message or BHEL or its
affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this e-mail are solely those of the sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views or opinions of BHEL or its affiliates. Intended recipients(s) may like to verify the information or
intended meaning through alternate communication mechanism before taking action on the E-mail or its contents.

WARNING: Although the company has taken reasonable precaution to ensure no viruses are present in this email,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of virus. The sender of the mail or BHEL
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

NOTICE: [1] This message and any attachments may contain copyright material of FUJIFILM group companies and other
third parties, confidential, proprietary information or privileged information protected from disclosure by law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that (a) any use or dissemination of such material
and information in any manner is strictly prohibited; and (b) any confidentiality, copyrights and legal privilege that might be
attached herein are not waived or lost by reason of delivery of this message in error. If you received this message in error,
please contact the sender immediately and destroy this message, including all attachments, and any copies hereof. [2]
Any views or opinions presented in the message are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of
Fujifilm India Private Limited or any of its affiliates. [3] None of our staff is authorized to enter into contracts on behalf of
the FUJIFILM group company or its affiliates by email correspondence alone and all negotiations via email
correspondence are subject to a final contract reduced in writing duly endorsed by the parties' authorized persons. [4]
This message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses, while due care is taken, Fujifiim India Private
Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by any computer viruses or other defects transmitted with this
email and any attachments hereof.



